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Journal of Hair Therapy & Transplantation

From: Chen Chee Keong <ckchen@kck.usm.my>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 8:31 AM

To: Editor-Journal Obesity & Weight Loss Therapy

Subject: Re: Reg: Acknowledgment for the review and Editorial board membership

Attachments: Curriculum Vitae_30042013_photo.pdf

Dear Gracia, 

 

Thanks for the invitation to be a member of the Editorial board. As requested, I have attached my CV for your kind 

perusal. 

 

Regards, 

C.K. Chen 

 

 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: "Editor-Journal Obesity & Weight Loss Therapy" <editor.jowt@omicsonline.org> 

To: ckchen@kck.usm.my 

Sent: Thursday, 25 April, 2013 17:36:12 GMT +08:00 Beijing / Chongqing / Hong Kong / Urumqi 

Subject: Reg: Acknowledgment for the review and Editorial board membership  

 

 

 

Dear Dr. Chen Chee Keong,  

 

Greetings from the Journal of Obesity & Weight Loss Therapy!!  

 

We are so glad to contact you with the reference of Prof Michael Chia,  

 

We would like to offer you Editorial Board membership of our Journal, if you are interested please send us your research 

interests, cv and photograph.  

 

Contributions of the eminent people like you are always useful for the benefit of the scientific community.  

 

We also wants request you to kindly submit your prestigious manuscripts to our Journal, as OMICS Group Journals and 

conferences are growing daily step by step with the great scientific articles, we request you please kindly make us of our 

Journal to spread your valuable articles all over this scientific world.  

 

We are looking forward for long lasting scientific relations.  

 

   

  With regards,  

Gracia S Oliver  

OMICS Group Incorporation  

2360 Corporate Circle  

Suite 400, Henderson  

NV 89074-7722, USA  

Phone: +1- 888-843-8169  
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Fax: +1-650-618-1417  

Toll Free: +1-800-216-6499  

 


